
Thailand 76/ \}0 

May 6 t h , Idkl 

Dear Mr, Secretary, 
fthen I saw you on May 2nd I mentioned 

that Hie Majesty's Government f e l t that the 
B l tua t lM in Thailnnd required urgent action and 
that i t was important that we should do whatever 

e Bl ight l « able to uo aB soon as poss ib le . I 
have Just had a telegram from London saying 
that the Br i t i sh author i t ies now fee l that i t 
i s impossible for thee to postpone their action 
any longer. They have therefore Instructed s i r 
J . Crosby to speak at once to the Thai Prime 
Minister in the sense outlined at (A) in the 
Embassy's aide-memoire of Apr i l 21st . I f he gets 
a suitable react ion, s i r J . Crosby w i l l add that 
as an immediate gesture of goodwill His Majesty's 
Government w i l l arrange with the Shell company 
for the early del ivery to the Thai Government o f 
one hunared and f i f t y tone of av iat ion s p i r i t to 
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meet their needs. 
I have been instructed when informing 

you of these developments to emphasise that His 
Majesty's Government s t i l l continues to hope 
that the United State. Government w i l l f e e l able 
to cooperate with them in th is question and in 
part icular that the State Oepartu.ent w i l l soon 
he in a pos i t ion to communicate the resu l t of 
their consideration of the aide-memoires 
on the subject of Thailand which th is Embassy 
have recently sent to the state Department. 

I talce th is opportunity of eending 
you a copy of a telegram from Bangkok dated 
Apri l 30thf but only just received, showing 
how serious the o i l s i tuat ion in Thailand has 
become. 

Believe me, 
Dear Mr. Secretary, 

Very s incerely yours, 

(SOD) HALIFAX 


